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Collin Roehner

From: Joann Parsons
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 9:24 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: 07/07/16-ltr frm Comm. Mariano (Docket no. 150269)
Attachments: 2016-07-07, Ltr frm Comm. Mariano.pdf

Please place the attached in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 150269-WS. 
 
Thank you. 
Joann 
 
 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 12, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 04459-16



'Q't lEt lE ~VIlE~ 

PASCO COUNTY, FLORI l)t_ JUL 11 2016 

"Serving Our Commmunity to Create a Better Future" F.P.S.C. N 
COMMISSIONER BROW 

District 1 - Ted Schrader 
District 2 - Mike Moore 
District 3 - Kathryn Starkey 
District 4 - Mil(e Wells 
District 5 - Jack Mariano 

July 7, 2016 

The Honorable Julie Brown, Chair 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Dear Madam Chair: 

0 37918 Meridian Avenue, Dade City, Florida 33525 
(352) 521-41 11- FAX (352) 521-4105 

0 8731 Citizens Drive, New Port Richey, Florida 34654 

(727) 847-8100- FAX (727) 847-8969 

Thank you for your service on behalf of the citizens of Pasco County. 

Listed below are three questions we request you ask Utilities, Inc. on our behalf: 

1. Net book value of assets for each system in Pasco County at time of acquisition by UI/UI 
subsidiaries. 

2. Identify each investment by UI/UI subsidiaries in systems located in Pasco County each year after 
acquisition, specifically, identifying (a) assets acquired or constructed, (b) cost of each asset, and (c) 
reason for such investment. 

3. Identify net book value of assets for each system in Pasco County for each year after original net 
book value identified in response to No. 1 above. 

We continue to believe that Ul investments in Pasco County systems don't justify the high rates being 
charged. 

Thank you for your continued interest in the Public Service. 

My constituents have suffered from poor quality water for far too long. 

Sincerely, 

Jackti:::J/ ~ 
Commissioner 
District 5 

cc: Scott Thomson, CEO & President, Corix, Suite 1160, 1188 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, British 
Columbia, Canada 
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8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 150 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
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